

FORMAL TENDERS				
TENDER NUMBER		GRDM/24/21-22		
TENDERS ARE HEREBY INVITED FOR THE		CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW REGIONAL WASTE MANAGEMENT FACILITY AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE		
PERIOD		ENDING DECEMBER 2024		
PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS, 2017 - LOCAL CONTENT REQUIREMENTS		ADHERENCE TO MINIMUM THRESHOLD REQUIREMENTS FOR LOCAL PRODUCTION AND CONTENT AS DETAILED IN THE TERMS OF REFERENCE IS COMPULSORY.		
CIDB GRADING		8CE PE OR HIGHER		
		DATE : 14 SEPTEMBER 2022 TIME : 11:00 AM VENUE : THE KITCHEN HALL, OLD POWER STATION BUILDING, MUNRO STREET, SANTOS BEACH, MOSSEL BAY Prospective bidders that arrive 15 (fifteen) minutes, i.e. 11:15, or more after the advertised time the meeting started will not be allowed to attend the meeting or to sign the attendance register.		
COMPULSORY BRIEFFING SESSION		Please ensure that all partners of a joint venture are CIDB registered and attend the compulsory meeting.		
		Failure to attend the meeting responsive.	g will result in the bid being non-	
PUBLISHED DATE	04 SEPTEMBER 2022	CLOSING DATE	25 OCTOBER 2022	
ADVERTISEMENTS		NEWSPAPER, MUNICIPAL NO PUBLICATION AND CIDB WEB	TICE BOARD, MUNICIPAL WEBSITE & E-	
	05 SEPTEMBER 2022			
AVAILABLE DATE 05 SEPTEMBER 2022 CLOSING TIME				
No later than 11:00 am , tenders will be opened immediately thereafter, in public at the Garden Route District Municipality, Supply Chain Management Unit, 54 York Street, George				
AVAILABILITY OF TENDER DOCUMENTS:				
Documents will only be available for collection at the compulsory clarification meeting if tenderers booked their tender documents in advance before the clarification meeting by Friday, 09 September 2022, before 12:00. Tender documents must be reserved at Mr André Keyser of Zutari (Pty) Ltd at telephone (044) 874-2165 or e-mail to <u>george@zutari.com</u> .		A set of tender documents can be obtained at a non-refundable cost of R1000.00. Tender documents can only be obtained at the compulsory site and information meeting which will take place at 11h00 on Wednesday, 14 September 2022 at The Kitchen Hall, Old Power Station Building, Munro Street, Santos Beach, Mossel Bay. The fee must be deposited into the account of Zutari (Pty) Ltd. (George) at ABSA (Hatfield), Branch Code: 335545, Account Number 406 371 8325. The reference number for confirmation of payment is: 1001661 and bid documents will be made available upon provision of proof of payment. Electronic bills of quantities in excel format and drawings in .pdf format will be distributed to all attendees following the meeting		
TENDER SUBMISSION RULES:				
 Tenders are to be completed in accordance with the conditions and tender rules contained in the tender document. Tender document & supporting documents must be placed in a sealed envelope clearly marked for "GRDM/24/21-22 CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW REGIONAL WASTE MANAGEMENT FACILITY AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE" must be deposited in the tender box of the Garden District Municipality, Supply Chain Management Unit, 54 York Street, George. Tenders may only be submitted on the tender document issues by the Municipality. Requirements for sealing, addressing, delivery, opening and assessment of tenders are stated in the tender document. Important note: Tax Compliance Status Pin (TCS) copy and MAAA Number must be submitted with the tender documentation. VAT must be included in all prices (VAT vendor registered). Late tenders, tenders per facsimile or – e-mail will not be accepted. Tenders couriered to be delivered in accordance with the stipulated closing time above. Council reserves the right to accept any bid proposal in full or part thereof. Council reserves the right to accept any bid proposal in full or part thereof. Council will only award tenders to service providers registered on the Central Supplier Database (CSD). Website https://secure.csd.gov.zg Tenders will only be considered in accordance to the bid requirements. Jonders will only be considered in accordance to the bid requirements. Stage1: Functionality Criteria Bids will be evaluated on the following functionality criteria and bids that score less than 80 out of 100 points will be considered as non- responsive Stage 2: Local Production and Content! The referential Procurement Policy Framework Act, 2017: Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2017 submitting of MBD 6.2 is compulsory. 				



Garden Route District Municipality, the leading, enabling and inclusive district, characterised by equitable and sustainable development, high quality of life and equal opportunities for all.

<u> Stage3: PPPFA</u>

Tenderers will be evaluated and adjudicated in terms of the Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act (Act 5 of 2000) Regulations 2017 and the Garden Route District Municipality Supply Chain Management Policy, where 90 points will be allocated in respect of price and 10 points in respect of BBBEE.

Contractors to sub contract 30% of the contract to an EME, QSE or Level 1 B-BBEE registered contractor. Preference should be given to local contractors. Contractor to use local labourers according to the EPWP method and regulations. This is a multi-year tender.

CLARITY ON BIDDING PROCEDURES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:		MR NATHAN JURIES: TEL (044) 803-1310 EMAIL: NATHAN@GARDENROUTE.GOV.ZA	
		MR ANDRÉ KEYSER TEL: E-MAIL GEORGE@ZUTARI.COM	
CLARITY ON TECHNICAL INFORMATION MAY BE DIRECTED TO:		MR PASSMORE DONGI: TEL: (044) 803 1335 / 073 246 4849 E-MAIL: <u>PASSMORE@GARDENROUTE.GOV.ZA</u> MR JOHAN GIE: TEL: (044) 693 0006 / 084 404 3515 E-MAIL: <u>JOHANG@GARDENROUTE.GOV.ZA</u>	
NOTICE NO:	99/2022		
AUTHORISED BY:	MUNICIPAL MANAGER: MG STRATU GARDEN ROUTE DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY		